

From: Luwen Yamamoto

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 16, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0427-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Per a phone conversation on November 30th with J. Trevino, the frequency band to coordinate with the FAA is 1215 to 1400 MHz. Don Bristol (telephone 718-977-6611 and email Donald.Bristol@faa.gov) in the FAA Eastern Regional office has provided the following frequency coordination number.
FREQ 1215-1400 Mhz; SER# NG T100050:

The Military Point-of-Contact for this contract is
LtCol Joseph H Imwalle
3DELRR Program Manger
USAF, 650 ELSS/BCM
Hanscom AFB, MA
(781) 266-9306